

Amendment No. 1

COMMITTEE/SUBCOMMITTEE ACTION

ADOPTED	<u> </u>	(Y/N)
ADOPTED AS AMENDED	<u> </u>	(Y/N)
ADOPTED W/O OBJECTION	<u> </u>	(Y/N)
FAILED TO ADOPT	<u> </u>	(Y/N)
WITHDRAWN	<u> </u>	(Y/N)
OTHER	<u> </u>	

1 Committee/Subcommittee hearing bill: Judiciary Committee
 2 Representative Pilon offered the following:

Amendment (with title amendment)

Remove lines 36-47 and insert:

6 not ~~allow~~ grant permission for an open ~~house~~ party to take place
 7 at the property ~~residence~~ if ~~any alcoholic beverage or drug is~~
 8 ~~possessed or consumed at the residence by any minor~~ where the
 9 person knows that an alcoholic beverage or drug will be or is in
 10 the possession of or will be or is being consumed by a minor at
 11 the open party ~~residence~~ and where the person fails to take
 12 reasonable steps to prevent the possession or consumption of the
 13 alcoholic beverage or drug.

14 (3) ~~The provisions of~~ This section does ~~shall~~ not apply to
 15 the use of alcoholic beverages at legally protected religious
 16 observances or activities.

Amendment No. 1

21
22
23
24
25
26

T I T L E A M E N D M E N T

Remove lines 6-8 and insert:

residence; prohibiting a person from ~~allowing~~ granting
permission for an open party to take place; providing criminal
penalties; ~~revising an exemption;~~ conforming provisions;